

VENKATESHVARAN

PHARMACIST ASSISTANT[DHA/MOH]



CONTACT

+971 522950972

manishdpharm96@gmail.com

Al nakheel Ras al khaimah
UAE

venkypandi0@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Inventory Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking
- Drugs Interactions and monitoring

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Arabic (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- Tamil (Fluent)
- Malayalam(Fluent)

REFERENCE

AL MANAL GROUP OF
PHARMACY

Phone: +971 559214602

Email : al.manal.phcy@gmail.com



PROFILE

A pharmacy technician with strong medical background and profound knowledge. 7 years experience in community and hospital pharmacies. Seeking pharmacy Technician position where the work requires greater individual responsibility to enhance my knowledge and develop my personality that will give me a greater variety of experience for my advancement.



WORK EXPERIENCE

DAR AL HEKMA PHARMACY

2023-PRESENT

Pharmacy technician

- Develop and execute comprehensive selling strategies and campaigns that align with the company's goals and objectives.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing team, fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Monitor brand consistency across Selling Cosmetics .

OPTIVAL HEALTH SOLUTION

2020-2022

PHARMACY MANAGER

- Create and manage the inventorycontrol, ensuring efficient allocation of resources and optimizing ROI.
- Oversee selling research to identify emerging trends, customer needs, and competitor strategies.

APollo pharmacy

2019-2020

Pharmacist

- Develop and maintain strong relationships with Clients, and vendors to support marketing initiatives.
- Monitor and maintain brand consistency across all marketing.



EDUCATION

Diploma in pharmacy

2015-2018

Ultra college of pharmacy|MGR University
Madurai Tamilnadu

HIGHER SECONDARY

2013-2015

PKN HR SEC SCHOOL MADURAI